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Manage any significant wounds along standard principles and consider tetanus vaccination status 
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Version 44 

http://insitetogether.xuhl-tr.nhs.uk/pag/pagdocuments/Blood Borne Viruses (HBV, HCV and HIV) Occupational Exposure UHL Policy.pdf#page=17


⑦ Suggested GP actions 

Dear Doctor, 
 
Your patient attended our ED today following potential exposure to blood borne viruses. You will find details of what 
happened as well as the assessment and treatment provided by us in our main discharge letter and on this proforma. 
 
We suggest that your patient should have baseline tests for all three virus infections (i.e. HepB, HepC and HIV) on the day 
they visit your surgery with this letter. Unless the source person proves to be free of all three virus infections, these tests 
should be repeated at 3 months to rule out (or confirm) transmission (this is also known as seroconversion). 
 
If HIV seroconversion does occur, please refer your patient to the UHL HIV clinic. Patients testing HepB or HepC positive 
should be referred to the UHL Joint Hepatitis Clinic. 
 
Unless your patient had already been fully vaccinated against HepB or is HepB positive, we will usually have given them the 
first dose of an accelerated HepB vaccination course. Please complete the course by giving further doses of the vaccine        
(Engerix B 20 microgram IM into a deltoid muscle) at 1 and 2 months. 
 
In the unlikely event that your patient is already known to be a non-responder to HepB vaccine, a further dose of HepB 
immunoglobulin (HBIG - 500 units IM into the contralateral deltoid muscle) will be required at 1 month unless the source 
person has tested negative to HepB by then. HBIG is provided by the Rabies and Immunoglobulin Service (RIgS) at                
UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA) Colindale; call 0330 128 1020. 
 
Please do not hesitate to call the ED ‘Consultant of the Week’ in case of any questions about our suggested management plan. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_countries_by_HIV/AIDS_adult_prevalence_rate?oldid=752642696

